



NWB Tools

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Monitoring station MEL-24 description modification

Demers, Joyce <Joyce.Demers@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>
To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: "Keim, Andrew" <andrew.keim@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>

Thu, Feb 2, 2023 at 9:35 AM

Good afternoon Richard,

Please note that CIRNAC has commented on the application to change the description of monitoring station MEL-24 in a previous reply at the same time as the Stage 4 Berm Raise Design Report. CIRNAC has no comments specifically to the application to change the description of the monitoring station MEL-24.

Thank you and have a wonderful day

Joyce Demers, B.Sc. (She/her/elle)

Industrial Coordinator

Water Resources, Nunavut Regional Office

Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada

Joyce.Demers@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca

Tel : (867)-975-3877

Ressources hydriques, Bureau régional du Nunavut

Relations Couronne-Autochtones et Affaires du Nord Canada

Joyce.Demers@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca

Tel : (867)-975-3877

This communication contains information that may be confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you should not read, rely on, retain, or distribute it. Please delete or otherwise destroy this communication and all copies of it immediately, and contact the sender at 867-975-3877 or by email at Joyce.Demers@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca

Thank you.

Ce message contient des renseignements qui pourraient être confidentiels. S'il ne vous est pas destiné, vous êtes priés de ne pas le lire, l'utiliser, le conserver ou le diffuser. Veuillez sans tarder le supprimer et en détruire toute copie, et communiquer avec l'expéditeur au 867-975-3877 ou à Joyce.Demers@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca

Merci de votre collaboration.

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2023 11:36 AM

To: Luis Manzo <dirlands@kivalliqinuit.ca>; Luis Manzo <lmanzo@kivalliqinuit.ca>; Ashley Aupaluktuq-Burton (aburton@kivalliqinuit.ca) <aburton@kivalliqinuit.ca>; Keim, Andrew <andrew.keim@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>; Haque, Aminul <Aminul.Haque@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>; Dewar, Spencer <Spencer.dewar@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>; Bermann, Marcus <marcus.bermann@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>; Wilson2, Anne (EC) <anne.wilson@ec.gc.ca>; EANorthNU [Ye] <EANorthNU@ec.gc.ca>; EE Nord RPN NU / EA North PNR NU (EC) <ec.eenordrpnnu-eanorthpnnu.ec@canada.ca>; Audet-Lecouffe, José <Jose.Audet-Lecouffe@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>; Paul.Harper@dfo-mpo.gc.ca

Cc: Ali Shaikh <ali.shaikh@nwb-oen.ca>; Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Monitoring station MEL-24 description modification

Good morning,

The deadline for comment submission yesterday, parties are requested to confirm by the end of the day whether or not they will be submitting comments, how much additional time is required.

Regards,

Richard

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Richard Dwyer** <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Date: Fri, Dec 23, 2022 at 8:01 AM

Subject: Monitoring station MEL-24 description modification

To: Sara Savoie <sara.savoie@agnicoeagle.com>

Good morning,

The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt December 22, 2022 of Monitoring station MEL-24 description modification, attached, for water licence 2AM-MEL1631, it can also be found at the link below:

<ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/registry/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2A/2AM%20-%20Mining/2AM-MEL1631%20Agnico/3%20TECH/G%20MODIFICATIONS>

Interested parties are invited to submit comments by January 31, 2023.

Regards,

Richard